

Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula Committee Meeting

12:00noon, 16 October 2023

129 Himes Hall

Approved Minutes of the Meeting

Attendance: Jeff Perry (Chair), Matthew Hiatt (Secretary), Suresh Moorthy, Catherine Lemieux, Robin LeMaire, Leonard Ray (Associate Chair), Lauren Coats, Tricia Cobb, Jackie Bach (ex-Officio), Ludovico Geymonat (Ex-officio), Colin Raby (Ex-Officio), Jonathan Earle, Drew Lamonica Arms, Kamille Geist, Andrea Abad

Absent: Terry Geraldsen (Ex-Officio), Michael Henderson, Michael Kaller, Isabelina Nahmens, Rendy Kartika, Heidi Banse,

A regular meeting of the Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula (FSCC) Committee convened at 12:00 on October 16, 2023 in 129 Himes Fall at the LSU Campus, with the Chair being present. Secretary Matthew Hiatt took the minutes. There were no public comments, and the minutes of the last meeting were adopted unanimously following a motion by Lemieux.

The FSCC Committee discussed the following:

ENGL 3006 – Lemieux moved to approve the course and the motion passed unanimously.

CBS 7636 - Moorthy moved to approve the course and the motion passed unanimously.

HNRS 1010 – Ray moved to approve the course and the motion passed unanimously.

HNRS 2015 – Coats moved to approve the course and the motion passed unanimously.

HNRS 3800 – Ray moved to approve the course with minor corrections and the motion passed unanimously. The Short title was suggested to be changed to "CAPSTONE RESEARCH" and the grading scale was suggested to be changed to include 0.9.

HNRS 3900 – Moorthy moved to approve the course and the motion passed unanimously.

Honors Minor – Coats moved to approve with language indicating that students cannot receive credit for other HNRS Minors and the motion passed unanimously.

Honors Research Minor - Coats moved to approve with language indicating that students cannot receive credit for other HNRS Minors and the motion passed unanimously.

The FSCC voted to suspend the rules to add the Louisiana Service and Leadership Minor and the Louisiana Service and Leadership Research Minor to the agenda.

Louisiana Service and Leadership Minor - LeMaire moved to approve with language indicating that students cannot receive credit for other HNRS Minors and the motion passed unanimously.

Louisiana Service and Leadership Research Minor - LaMaire moved to approve with language indicating that students cannot receive credit for other HNRS Minors and the motion passed unanimously.

Bachelor of Music Therapy (BMT) Undergraduate Curriculum Addition -

Secretary Hiatt moved to conditionally approve with amendments and the motion passed unanimously. The amendments include: making changes to the recommended path to provide clarification surrounding required courses, semester credit hours, and total credit hours depending on the student's primary instrument; the total credit hours should be listed as a range; in semester 5, BIOL 1201 should be revised to be BIOL 1001.

Other agenda items were postponed to the next meeting due to time constraints. The meeting adjourned at 1:30pm.

Matthew Hiatt, Secretary